UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

PLEASE RESPOND BY:
January 22, 2020

OFFICE OF THE

SECRETARY January 7, 2020

COMSECY-20-0001

MEMORANDUM TO: Chairman Svinicki
Commissioner Baran
Commissioner Caputo

Commissioner Wright /|

% [
i ) { 7y
FROM: Russell E. Chazell &'/’U!\/ UV%
Federal Advisory Committee Management Officer,

SUBJECT: RENEWAL OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON THE MEDICAL USES
OF ISOTOPES (ACMUI) CHARTER

The Federal Advisory Committee Act requires that advisory committee charters be renewed
every 2 years. The current ACMUI Charter expires on March 1, 2020. The attached charter
updates the current charter to revise, in Section 7, the current FTE and cost estimates for the
next 2 years as recommended by the staff and to make other editorial changes recommended
by the General Services Administration Committee Management Secretariat (CMS) in order for
this charter to comport with CMS charter guidance.

Enclosed are redline-strikeout and clean versions of the draft charter. The redline version
represents the changes made from the current charter. The charter was last renewed in March
of 2018.

Please provide your concurrence of the charter’s renewal.
Enclosures:
As stated

cc: EDO
OGC



